

PTC Meeting Minutes March 15, 2018

Attendees: Anastasia Ferguson, Jere Gray, Brenda Wedgewood, Kristen Wescott, Tim Stinson

Kristen Wescott made a motion to approve February Meeting Minutes, 2nd by Jere Gray . All Approved.

Treasurer Report:

Balance: \$12,427.01

Expenses:

Pasta Love Around \$220.23

Box Tops Postage \$21.40

Child Care \$15.00, \$15.00*

Gift Card for Lucille \$50.00

Total: \$271.63

\$321.63 (with the gift card added on).

Ending Balance 12,155.38

*not cleared account as of yet.

Fall Fundraiser:

There was some discussion on this, but will revisit this during the April Meeting as we will look at another company for spirit gear. Anastasia will bring all the fundraiser options and information to the next meeting.

Vendor/Craft Fair:

This event will not take place this year. There is a lot of details that need to be put into place for this event to work and will need more volunteers than what is currently able to do. Will look at this for either the fall time or next spring.

Scholastic Book Fair:

Volunteers still needed. For Wednesday and Thursday during the day. Family Night should be ok with who has volunteered as of now. Will have 4 ppl for the registers on family night and at least 2-3 people for the floor to help families find books. Glifford the big red dog will be at the fair by a student of the district who has volunteered their time.

Funds for the Cat vs. Dog jugs and the lollipop pull will go directly to the PTC. This is just spare change that customers can put into a jar if they would like. The lollipop pull will be each pop for \$.25 and there will be at least 4 colored sticks, if those sticks are picked the person will receive a \$5 Coupon/gift certificate towards a book.

All for Books Money – this is a round up at the register, the money goes to a charity of Scholastic's choosing.

Students in Need – We will continue to do the \$10 voucher for those students who need assistance. Lindsey Lokken will handle this with Christina Winn to make sure the students in need get their voucher.

Pre-K teachers will do a viewing Monday Afternoon so they can do a wish list for their classroom.

PTC Officer Nominations will take place in April for voting in the May meeting. The current positions are up for nominations:

President, currently held by Anastasia Ferguson

Vice President, Currently held by Shirley Keller – Will be vacating the position

Treasurer, Currently held by Brenda Wedgewood

Recording Secretary, Currently held by Jennifer Durst

Corresponding Secretary, Currenly held by Danae Secunde

Bulletin Board Coordinator, Currently held by Maryann Baker – Will be vacating the position

New Business / Suggestions:

The 75th Anniversary of Tibbetts Park is this year. On Memorial Day the parade organizers are hoping to have more groups join in for the parade with floats. Shirley Keller can provide more information on this.

Plan next years events with a calendar so that we can look at the fundraising ideas, craft/vendor fair scheduling for all of this.

Next Meeting is April 12, 2018 at 3:30pm. Hope to see you there.